P 0960004 5589

(F{equestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(CitylState/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckup  [J war [] maL

" (Business Entity Name)

(I-)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

M
L

WM

500159163285



"
A ]

Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Long Hoang [lhoang@teamlogicit.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 .03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request

Importance: High

To whom it may concern:

| am writing to notify the state about an address change for my corporation. Please accept this written request
to make the appropriate changes to my incorporation' documents/records.

Company Name: Hoang Enterprises, Inc

Document Number: P09000045589

Old Business Address on Record: 625 E. Warren Ave.; Longwood, FL 32750

New Business Address: 1967 Longwood-Lake Mary Road, Suite 1007; Longwood, FL 32750

Please make the requested changes and let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,
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Long Hoang

Owner/President

TeamLogic IT of Lake Mary

1967 Longwood-Lake Mary Road, Suite 1007
Longwocd, FL 32750

407-330-0811 - Office

321-229-3369 - Cell
Ihoang@TeambogicIT.com

www, TeamLogicIT.com/lakemary



